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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   
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04 September 2023 
 

Dear Llyr,  
 
Please find below the answer to your Written Question. 

 
Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): How many hours of staffing capacity will it take the Welsh 

Government to develop the interim habitat scheme to replace Glastir for 2024 prior to the 

launch of the Sustainable Farming Scheme in 2025? (WQ88838) 

 
Lesley Griffiths: Development of the new Habitat scheme is well underway and we plan to 
open an application window later this year.  The number of staff hours is not available. 
 
Regards  
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